

ENDLESS VENTURE — HATTERAS



Builder: <u>HATTERAS</u> **LOA**: 80' 0" (24.38m)

Year Built: 2014 **Beam**: 21' 3" (6.48m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 5' 8" (1.73m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 22 Kts. (25 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **ENDLESS VENTURE** — **HATTERAS** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **ENDLESS VENTURE** — **HATTERAS** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Overview	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
Introduction	8
Key Features	8
Aft Deck	9
Salon	9
Galley	9
Lower Forward Companionway	10
Master Stateroom	10
VIP Stateroom / Port	10
VIP Stateroom / Bow	11
Guest Stateroom / Starboard	11
Day Head	11
Crew Quarters Area	12
Captains Quarters	12
Crew Head	12
Enclosed Flybridge and Deck	13
Electrical Systems	13
Electronic Equipment	15
Audio & Visual Equipment	16

Exterior	17
Hardware & Miscellaneous Equipment	18
Exclusions	19
Exclusions	19
Disclaimer	19
PHOTOS	20
Aft Deck	20
Salon	20
Salon / Bar	20
Salon Bar	20
Salon / Dining	20
Salon	21
Salon	21
Dining	21
Dining	21
Dining / Storage	21
Day Head	21
Galley	21
Galley	21
Galley	22
Dinette	22
Dinette	22
Dinnette Crestron	22
Skylounge / Helm	22
Helm	22
Skylounge / Helm	22

Skylounge	22
Skylounge / Seating	23
Skylounge	23
Master Stateroom	23
Master Head	23
Master Head	23
Master Head	24
Master Head	24
Master Head	24
VIP Stateroom	24
VIP Stateroom	24
Guest Head	24
Guest Stateroom	24
Guest Head	24
Guest Stateroom	25
VIP Head	25
VIP Head	25
Captain Quarters	25
Captain Head	25
Crew Quarters	25
Crew Quarters	25
Laundry	25
Flybridge Deck	26
Flybridge Deck	26
Flybridge Deck	26
Running View	26

Aerial View		26
3/4 View		26
Running Vi	ew	26
Running Vi	ew	26
Engine Roo	om	27
Aft		27
Layout Pro	file/Skylounge	27
Layout Mai	n / Lower Decks	27
CONTACTS		28
Contact de	etails	28
Telephones	,	28
Office hou	rs	28
Address		28

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

PRELIMINARY SPECIFICATIONS "Endless Venture" features accommodations for eight owners/guests in four staterooms, plus crew quarters.

One of the most highly spec'd Hatteras ever built loaded with upgrades and options. She shows in beautiful condition with very low hours Seriously for sale at only a fraction of her replacement cost, will remain in Fort Lauderdale until SOLD.

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Sky Lounge

Model Year: 2014 Year Built: 2014

Country: United States Fly Bridge: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 80' 0" (24.38m) **Beam**: 21' 3" (6.48m)

Max Draft: 5' 8" (1.73m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) Cruise Speed RPM: 1800 Kts.

Max Speed: 22 Kts. (25 MPH) Max Speed RPM: 2100 Kts.

Water Capacity: 326 Gallons Holding Tank: 388 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 2858 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 Sleeps: 8

Total Heads: 5 **Captain Cabin**: True

Crew Cabin: 2 Crew Berths: 3

Crew Sleeps: 4 Crew Heads: 2

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass

Engine Information

Manufacturer: Caterpillar Model: C32A

Engine Type: Inboard **Fuel Type**: Diesel

DETAILED INFORMATION

Introduction

"ENDLESS VENTURE" is one of the most highly spec'd Hatteras ever built loaded with upgrades and options. She shows in beautiful condition with very low hours and a 4-YEAR EXTENDED WARRANTY AS OF JULY, 2017. Extensive bow to stern shipyard period completed fall/winter 2017. Seriously for sale at only a fraction of her replacement cost. She will remain in Fort Lauderdale until SOLD. Smaller quality trades considered. See Yacht Video on YouTube - "Endless Venture" 80' Hatteras 2014 Step aboard "ENDLESS VENTURE" 2014 80 Hatteras, Motor Yacht and you'll instantly recognize a world-class design unlike any other on the market. "Endless Venture" was custom built by the most highly-qualified group of experts. While a team of engineers and craftsmen put the lines to paper and executed the project to perfection, her true magic comes from the intuitive input of experienced yachtsmen who demanded more.

"ENDLESS VENTURE" maximizes your time outdoors with an expansive flybridge that includes multiple social areas centered around a wet bar that is equipped with everything needed to keep you and your guests entertained. Steps lead down to the large aft deck, where a table and molded lounge provide the perfect setting for alfresco dining. Twin stairs lead to the sport deck below to easily access water play.

"ENDLESS VENTURE'S" interior feels like a mega-yacht. Its generous salon/dining area is perfect for entertaining large parties or more intimate groups. Forward is a gourmet, eat-in galley that would please the most discerning epicurean. Below, lavish accommodations await for you and your guests. The full-beam master is grand, and each of the three guest staterooms has their own private bath en suite.

"ENDLESS VENTURE" delivers more of everything and signifies all that is essential to the most meticulous yachtsmen.

Key Features

- 4 Stateroom Layout with optional His & Hers Head
- Enclosed Skylounge with custom exterior aft seating UPGRADE
- Custom Crestron System 2014 Award from Crestron for Most Innovative Yacht UPGRADE
- Custom tile work throughout by Walker Zanger UPGRADE
- Hydraulic Bow and Stern Thruster UPGRADE
- Zero Speed Stabilization by TRAC UPGRADE
- Domestic Air Purifiers on AC System UPGRADE

- Head Hunter Waste Treatment System UPGRADE
- Electrical System Full 60Hz
- CAT C32A 1600 HP with 580 hours as of 10/23/17 4-YEAR EXTENDED
 CATERPILLAR WARRANTY AS OF JULY, 2017

Aft Deck

- Custom aft deck table done in Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Aft Deck table pedestals done by Crown Ltd UPGRADE
- Molded bench seating with cushions and cover
- Flybridge portside cabinet done in Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Boarding gates, port and starboard side decks **UPGRADE**
- AC duplex outlet(s) with ground fault protection
- DC LED overhead lighting
- Steps to side decks, port and starboard
- Door with stairwell to Crew's Quarters/Engine Room
- Freshwater wash down outlet
- Fold down wing station port side UPGRADE

Salon

- Custom Dellamano Frangelico wood flooring UPGRADE
- Salon cocktail table done in Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Salon ottomans done by Linrose UPGRADE
- Welded and polished stainless steel sliding door to Aft Deck
- Buffet cabinet
- Custom sofa with storage UPGRADE
- Custom dinette pedestals done by Crown Ltd UPGRADE
- Dining table by Release Marine done in high-gloss Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Dining chair done by Linrose UPGRADE
- Salon end table done in high-gloss Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Custom sunken wet bar with up-lighting, Onyx bar counter top with straight edge and eased corners UPGRADE
- Sub-Zero refrigerator under counter UPGRADE
- Sub-Zero icemaker under counter UPGRADE
- Salon sunken bar floor Athens Grey Piano Brick tile UPGRADE
- Decorative Soffit design in headliner with wood accents UPGRADE

Galley

Galley Appliances:

- Oven Wolf UPGRADE
- Cook Top Wolf with Induction cooktop UPGRADE
- Microwave / Wolf drawer unit built into Galley Island UPGRADE
- Dishwasher Miele Diamond UPGRADE
- Stove Ventilation Miele UPGRADE
- Sub-Zero 424 Wine Chiller with stainless door in port fwd Galley cabinet UPGRADE
- Upright Sub-Zero refrigerator with freezer and icemaker UPGRADE
- Trash can on a slide in forward outboard cabinet at Galley sink area
- Stone table with stainless steel pedestals **UPGRADE**
- Pantograph doors with locks, port and starboard to side decks
- Stone counter tops and back splash with stainless sinks and storage cabinets made of finished wood **UPGRADE**
- One half hp continuous feed garbage disposal
- Center island with storage and stone countertops **UPGRADE**

Lower Forward Companionway

- Custom Dellamano Frangelico wood flooring UPGRADE
- Flush panel doors with door stops to staterooms and heads
- Lighted stairway to Salon
- Over-sized Whirlpool washer/dryer UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined linen storage locker

Master Stateroom

- Custom His and Hers Head UPGRADE
- Custom tile work through Master Stateroom by Walker Zanger UPGRADE
- Custom King-sized berth with upholstered headboard and cedar-lined storage underneath **UPGRADE**
- HMC System 5 mattress UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage lockers with automatic light
- Nightstands with drawers
- Dressers with drawers, port and starboard
- Full-length mirror
- Decorative wood valance with fixed Roman shade and Duette blinds
- Opening portlights, port and starboard
- Custom carpeting arrangement UPGRADE

VIP Stateroom / Port

- Upholstered berth base(s)
- HMC Queen Mattress System 5 UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage locker with automatic light
- Nightstands with drawers
- Full-length mirror
- · Private access to head
- Blanket lockers above berth and Hullsides
- Custom carpeting UPGRADE

VIP Stateroom / Bow

- Queen-sized tapered berth with upholstered headboard, drawer, and cedar-lined storage underneath
- Upholstered berth base
- HMC System 5 mattress UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage lockers with automatic light
- Nightstands, port and starboard
- Full-length mirror
- Private access to head
- Screened overhead hatch with privacy cover
- Overhead storage cabinets, port and starboard
- Custom Port lights, port and starboard with privacy blinds **UPGRADE**
- Carpeting

Guest Stateroom / Starboard

- Twin berths with upholstered headboards that convert to gueen berth
- Upholstered berth base(s)
- HMC System 3 mattress UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage locker with automatic light
- Nightstand with drawers
- Full-length mirror
- Private access to head
- HVAC control
- Custom portlights UPGRADE
- · Blanket lockers above berth and Hullsides
- Carpeting

Day Head

Custom (Walker Zanger) wall tile UPGRADE

- Plexi-mirrored ceiling
- Stone countertop UPGRADE
- Hardwood baseboards
- Glass mirror above vanity
- Base cabinet with storage
- Towel ring
- Freshwater toilet
- 120 Volt AC air freshener blower
- Holding tank 3/4 full indicator light
- Custom tile flooring UPGRADE

Crew Quarters Area

- Custom fridge and microwave unit UPGRADE
- Jenn-Air coffee maker UPGRADE
- Over/under berths (Crew)
- Upholstered berth base(s)
- HMC System 3 mattress UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage locker with automatic light
- Storage drawer (Crew)
- Stairwell from Aft Deck
- Door to Engine room with viewing window
- Watertight door from swim platform
- Custom tile flooring UPGRADE

Captains Quarters

- Custom carpet UPGRADE
- · Queen mattress and base
- HMC System 3 mattress UPGRADE
- Cedar-lined hanging/storage locker with automatic light
- Full-length mirror
- Nightstand

Crew Head

- Custom Walker Zanger wall covering UPGRADE
- Stall shower with door and automatic sump pump
- Mirror
- Freshwater toilet
- Recirculating fan

- Holding tank 3/4 full indicator light
- Custom tile flooring UPGRADE

Enclosed Flybridge and Deck

- Computer controlled Ethernet monitoring system with LCD touch screen display
 providing visual & audible signals or engines, gears, generators, high bilge water,
 fire warning in engine compartment, fire extinguisher discharge in engine
 compartment, AC power loss, smoke detectors, all tank level indications, low
 battery voltage, alternator failure, battery charger failure, bilge pump control and
 run indication, holding tank pump control and run indications and carbon
 monoxide detectors. A history log is maintained for critical alarms and trends may
 be set up to view various parameters with respect to time. Additional monitoring
 points may be added to the system economically and easily UPGRADE
- Pompanette electric captain and companion helm chairs UPGRADE
- Custom Sub-Zero wine storage and Sub-Zero icemaker. Both with stainless steel finish and Sub-Zero drawer fridge, cabinet in Flybridge UPGRADE
- Custom seating on Aft Flybridge UPGRADE
- Custom exterior throw pillows UPGRADE
- Flybridge Deck custom chaises done by Release Marine UPGRADE
- Custom Flybridge Aft Deck tables done in Macassar Ebony UPGRADE
- Flybridge aft deck table pedestals done by Crown Ltd UPGRADE
- Flybridge lounge table pedestals done by Crown Ltd UPGRADE
- Control station with necessary switches
- Compass with dimmable light
- Single lever clutch and throttle controls (electronic) w/ emergency back-up and engine synchronization
- Custom Wet bar with sink, refrigerator, icemaker and three barstools UPGRADE
- Freshwater wash down with Hatteras patented quick disconnect
- Storage under control console with DC lighting
- Maccasar Ebony table with stainless steel pedestal UPGRADE
- Exterior cabinet with Gaggenau double electric grills and storage UPGRADE
- Elevated L-shaped lounge with storage to port, lounge to starboard
- Fixed frameless windows and windshield with safety glass, intermittent electric windshield wipers/washers with controls
- Starboard fold down wing station on Boat Deck UPGRADE
- Electric aft window, port UPGRADE
- V-Cool tinting on all Flybridge windows UPGRADE
- Custom Dellamano Frangelico wood flooring

Electrical Systems

- (2) 24 Volt banks of heavy duty, 12 volt marine batteries mounted in fire retardant fiberglass boxes
- Tin coated wiring with insulation, labeled and color coded
- Gel/lead acid compatible 240 volt automatic battery charger, 50/60Hz
- Automatic battery paralleling system with switch at control console
- (2) 240 volt, 100 amp, transformer connected retractable shore cords with overcurrent protection and wireless remote control
- DC LED Lights and fixtures
- AC duplex outlet(s) with ground fault protection
- Battery control panel with fuses and isolation switches
- DC Electronics panel with magnetic circuit breakers
- AC and DC distribution panels with magnetic circuit breakers
- AC Switching panel with source selector switches, volt meter, ammeter, frequency meter, generator start/stop controls and distribution panel selector switches
- Navigation lights
- Ground fault protection on AC receptacles and AC lighting circuits
- Chilled water air conditioning, (2) 4-ton, with reverse cycle heating, with soft starting AC compressors
- TV antenna, omni directional
- Carbon Monoxide detectors throughout
- Smoke detectors throughout
- Engine Compartment and Bilge
- Water manifold blocks with centralized shut-off valve for sinks and showers
- Pultruded fiberglass rudder shelf
- AC Fluorescent lights
- DC Lights
- DC Ventilation blower
- Twin diesel, freshwater-cooled main engines with electrically controlled marine gears, neutral interlocks, exhaust silencers, engine hour meters, alternators, fuel filters and seawater strainers FM200 fixed fire extinguishing system for Engine/ Generator compartment with automatic and remote manual controls plus audible and visual discharge signals
- (2) 27.5kW freshwater-cooled Electronic Quiet Diesel Onan generators (D) with shock mounts, sound enclosure, remote start, seawater strainer, fuel/water separator, hour meter, and water lift muffler; Generator Hours: Port 1456 hrs / Stbd 1458 hrs as of 02/07/18
- Pressure and temperature controlled forced air induction system with water separators for engine combustion air and fans ducted from Flybridge
- Polyethylene water lines
- Electric fuel transfer system with filtration and dry tank protection for pump (2)
- Freshwater fill hose for engines and generator
- AC compressed air system with air line and regulator
- Dockside water inlet with pressure regulating valve and automatic dockside tank fill

- 24volt DC bilge and sump pumps, (6) at 3700 gph, (1) at 2200 gph with heavy duty float switches and protective guards
- Bronze/chrome ball valves through-bolted in solid fiberglass on all underwater through Hull fittings with electrical bonding throughout
- Pressurized 230 volt AC freshwater pump
- Water heaters one 30 gallon, one 20 gallon midship and one 6 gallon Aft for crew
- Fiberglass fuel tanks constructed w/fire retardant resin and bronze fittings, and coated with fire retardant paint
- Fiberglass water tanks, constructed with bronze fittings and materials which comply with the requirements of Title 21 for food and drugs
- Fiberglass holding tanks, constructed with bronze fittings and 24volt DC sewage pump, plumbed for dockside pump-out, with ¾ full display and alarm as part of systems monitor programmable logic controller 110volt AC oil changing system for engines, generators and gears
- Fuel filter/water separator, generators
- (2) Sealed shower sump
- Duplex fuel filters/water separators with bypass manifold, engines
- Electric fuel priming pumps, engines
- Welded and polished stainless steel overhead grab rails
- Painted polyurethane engine room and bilges
- United States Coast Guard approved fuel lines
- Discharge sea chests
- 1" Stainless steel steering tie bar w/pivoting self-aligning ball joint connection at all cylinder andtie bar connections
- Insulation in deck
- Pick-up sea chests
- Digital monitoring for main engines
- Start / stop switches and hour meter
- Aluminum work bench

Electronic Equipment

DISPLAYS GARMIN 8215 15" TOUCH SCREEN 3 SCREENS UPGRADE GARMIN VISION G2 BLUE CHART FLORIDA TO THE BAHAMAS UPGRADE GARMIN MARINE WIFI ADAPTER KIT UPGRADE RADAR 1 GARMIN 12KW MARINE RADAR WITH 6 ARRAY VIDEO SOUNDER GARMIN DIGITAL BLACK BOX NETWORK SOUNDER GARMIN BRONZE TRANSDUCER AUTOPILOT GARMIN MARINE AUTOPILOT SYSTEM GARMIN WIRELESS REMOTE FOR AUTO PILOT WI-FI SYSTEM GEOSAT WAVE WIFI HP ETHERNET CONVERTER WITH AP GEOSAT PATCH ANTENNA CAPTAIN'S QUARTERS GARMIN REMOTE INPUT DEVICE GRID GARMIN MULTI FUNCTION DISPLAY ATLONA EXTENDER KIT FOR HDMI KRAMER VIDEO & HDTV TO HDMI PROSCALE DIGITAL SCALER MASTER AND VIP SUITE GARMIN REMOTE INPUT DEVICE GRID GARMIN MULTI FUNCTION DISPLAY ATLONA EXTENDER KIT FOR HDMI KRAMER VIDEO & HDTV

TO HDMI PROSCALE DIGITAL SCALER **CAMERAS** GOST CAMERA MINI BALL DAY/
NIGHT **UPGRADE** RAYMARINE CAM100 DAY/NIGHT MARINE CAMERA **UPGRADE**GOST WATCH HD A/D GATEWAY **UPGRADE** GOST GSM/CDMA
COMMUNICATOR **UPGRADE THERMAL CAMERA** FLIR HD NIGHT VISION CAMERA
SYSTEM **UPGRADE SATELLITE TV** KVH TRACVISION HD7 US SAT TV
SYSTEM **UPGRADE SATELLITE TV COMPONENTS** KVH H25 HDTV DIRECTV
RECEIVER 9 TOTAL **UPGRADE** XANTECH IR SYSTEM **UPGRADE** NILES IR SENSOR
SURFACE MOUNT **UPGRADE** KVH 8 WAY SPLITTER **UPGRADE SAT PHONE** KVH
TRACPHONE FB150 COMPLETE SAT PHONE SYSTEM UNIDEN CORDLESS PHONE WITH
SUBMERSIBLE WATERPROOF HANDSET

Audio & Visual Equipment

SALON VIDEO SAMSUNG 8550 55" LED UHD 4K TV UPGRADE CRESTRON RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE SALON AUDIO CRESTRON INWALL SPEAKER UPGRADE B&W IN WALL SUBWOOFER SYSTEM UPGRADE CRESTRON HIGH DEFINITION SURROUND SOUND AV RECEIVER UPGRADE CRESTRON IPOD INTERFACE UPGRADE CRESTRON AUDIO RECEIVER UPGRADE CRESTRON VIDEO RECEIVER UPGRADE SALON CONTROL CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCHPANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON IPAD TABLE TOP DOCKING SYSTEM UPGRADE COUNTRY KITCHEN SAMSUNG 40F6300 40" HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE CRESTRON 2 WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCHPANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE SKY LOUNGE VIDEO UPGRADE SAMSUNG 32" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE SKYLOUNGE AUDIO CRESTRON 2WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE B&W IN WALL SUBWOOFER SYSTEM UPGRADE B&W RACK MOUNT AMPLIFIER UPGRADE SKYLOUNGE CONTROL CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON 10.1" TOUCH SCREEN AT THE HELM UPGRADE CRESTRON IPAD TABLE TOP DOCKING STATION UPGRADE MASTER STATEROOM VIDEO SAMSUNG 46" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE MASTER STATEROOM AUDIO CRESTRON 2 WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE B&W IN WALL SUBWOOFER SYSTEM UPGRADE B&W 250W RACK MOUNT AMPLIFIER UPGRADE MASTER STATEROOM CONTROL CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON IN CEILING DUAL VOICE COIL SPEAKER UPGRADE VIP STATEROOM / FORWARD SAMSUNG 32" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON 6.5" 2 WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE VIP STATEROOM / PORT SAMSUNG 29" LED

HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON 6.5" 2 WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE KIDS STATEROOM SAMSUNG 32" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON 6.5" 2 WAY IN WALL SPEAKER UPGRADE CAPTAIN'S CABIN SAMSUNG 19" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE CRESTRON HANDHELD TOUCH PANEL UPGRADE CRESTRON 7" SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON IN CEILING DUAL VOICE COIL SPEAKER UPGRADE MAIN AND UPPER AFT DECK AREAS SAMSUNG 40" LED HDTV UPGRADE CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA 8G+ RECEIVER AND ROOM CONTROLLER UPGRADE IL AUDIO 7" COAXIAL SPEAKER SYSTEM PAIR UPGRADE |L AUDIO 10" SUBWOOFER SYSTEM UPGRADE CRESTRON WATER PROOF WIRELESS LCD REMOTE UPGRADE HALLWAYS CRESTRON IN CEILING DUAL VOICE COIL SPEAKER UPGRADE CENTRAL SYSTEM CRESTRON DIGITAL MEDIA MATRIX SWITCHER UPGRADE CRESTRON HDMI INPUT CARD W/DOWN MIXING UPGRADE CRESTRON 8DM 8G+ W/4 HDMI OUTPUT CARD UPGRADE CRESTRON 4DM8G+ W/2 HDMI & 4 HDMI WITH 4 STEREO UPGRADE CRESTRON SONNEX AUDIO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRADE CRESTRON SONNEX MULTI ROOM AUDIO EXPANDER UPGRADE CRESTRON MULTI ROOM AUDIO EXPANSION SWITCHER UPGRADE CRESTRON INTERMEDIA DELIVERY SYSTEM UPGRADE CRESTRON TUNER RACK KIT UPGRADE CRESTRON AM/FM/XMD TUNER CARD UPGRADE SHAKESPEARE SAT RADIO ANTENNA CRESTRON TUNER RACK MODULAR MULTITUNER UPGRADE SAMSUNG BLU RAY PLAYER 3D WIFI 7.1 AUDIO APPLE TV UPGRADE CRESTRON NETWORK AUDIO SERVER UPGRADE CRESTRON SERIES CONTROL SYSTEM UPGRAD FURMAN LINEAR FILTERING AC POWER CONDITIONER UPGRADE LIGHTING CONTROL SYSTEM CRESTRON DIN RAIL AUTOMATION PROCESSOR UPGRADE CRESTRON 7"SURFACE MOUNT TOUCH SCREEN UPGRADE CRESTRON CAMEO 2 KEYPAD ALMOND UPGRADE CRESTRON EXTERNAL POWER SUPPLY UPGRADE FURMAN COMPACT POWER CONDITIONER **UPGRADE**

Exterior

- Isophthalic / NPG gelcoat, exterior layer, white
- Blister resistant vinylester resin in hull bottom skin coat
- Hull and Superstructure painted with a premium linear polyester/polyurethane coating for improved cosmetics and increased durability
- Swim Platform extended by 18"
- Hoop rails for boat deck
- Sea Vision underwater lights UPGRADE
- Boot stripe, linear polyester/polyurethane coating

- Decks, non-skid surface, polyurethane paint with polymeric beads
- Solid fiberglass Hull bottom with premium vinylester resins
- Hull sides and Superstructure laminated with PVC foam core and premium vinylester resins
- Fiberglass stringers
- Steel laminated into longitudinal stringers at key locations to create engine foundations
- Bulkheads, athwartships and interior decks of resin-infused composite construction using PVC foam core

Hardware & Miscellaneous Equipment

- Zero Speed Stabilizer UPGRADE
- 1800GPD Watermaker UPGRADE
- Domestic Air Purifiers on AC System UPGRADE
- Fixed frameless windows with tinted safety glass
- Welded and polished stainless steel anchor chute and roller
- 110Lb. plow anchor and deck hawse pipe
- Windlass, Maxwell VWC4,000 pound hydraulic with 300 feet of acculoy hot dipped galvanized chain with deck mounted control switches
- Integrated hydraulic digital 35 hp Thruster / Stabilizer system with 7.5 sq. ft. fins UPGRADE
- (6) Polished stainless steel springline cleats w/chafing strips, through-bolted, in aluminum backing plates, Polished stainless steel bow cleats, through bolted in aluminum backing plates, Polished stainless steel stern cleats, through bolted in aluminum backing plates, polished 1 1/4" stainless steel rails on Bow, side deck & Flybridge, drilled and tapped in aluminum backing plates
- Fog bell
- Dual air horns
- Zincs on rudders and shafts
- Alloy 22 high strength propeller shafts
- Manganese bronze dripless rudder seals
- Dripless shaft seals
- Portable "drychem" fire extinguishers in compliance with U.S. Coast Guard and ABYC standards
- Portable 13 lb. Halotron1 fire extinguishers throughout
- Stainless steel trim tabs
- Manganese bronze struts
- Stainless steel rudders
- Propellers, Nibral High-Performance
- Sea stairs with dedicated storage
- Bow lounge seat with cover
- Central vacuum system

- Freshwater wash-down outlet, bow
- Stainless steel deck plates for fuel fill, water fill, and waste pump-out
- Engine and generator exhaust exits through Hull side near transom
- Generator exhaust, water separator
- Anchor locker on bow deck
- · Custom fresh water filtration system
- Fender track, port and starboard
- Safe
- Head Hunter Waste Treatment System

Exclusions

"Endless Venture" is a registered name and does not convey. Exclusions are to include but are not limited to, all owner's personal items. A detailed list of exclusions will be provided at the time of sale, upon written request.

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

PHOTOS

Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Salon	Salon / Bar
Sulon	Saloii / Bai
Salon Bar	Salon / Dining

Page **21** of **28**

Galley	Dinette
Dinette	Dinnette Crestron
Skylounge / Helm	Helm
on years and years	
Skylounge / Helm	Skylounge

Skylounge / Seating	Skylounge
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Head	Master Head

Master Head	Master Head
Master Head	VIP Stateroom
VIP Stateroom	Guest Head
Guest Stateroom	Guest Head

Guest Stateroom	VIP Head
VIP Head	Captain Quarters
Captain Head	Crew Quarters
Crew Quarters	Laundry

Flybridge Deck	Flybridge Deck
Flybridge Deck	Running View
Aerial View	3/4 View
Aerial View Running View	3/4 View Running View

Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Aft	Layout Profile/Skylounge
	Layout Profile/Skylounge

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: **+1(954)274-4435**

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT Sunday: closed

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004